EXHIBIT D


http://dockets.justia.com/docket/california/candce/3:2010cv00264/223602/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/california/candce/3:2010cv00264/223602/86/4.html
http://dockets.justia.com/

ORRICK, HERRINGTON & SUTCLIFFE LLP
1000 MARSH ROAD
MENLO PARK, CALIFORNIA 94025-1015
tel +1-650-614-7400

O R R | C K fax +1-650-614-7401

WWW.ORRICK.COM

September 9, 2010 Julio C. Avalos
(650) 289-7184

javalos@orrick.com

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Brian D. Hancock, Esq.
Heninger Barrison Davis LLC
2224 1st Avenue North
Birmingham, AL 35203

Re:  Daniel M. Miller v. Facebook, Inc., et al.
USDC ND CA No.: 10-cv-00264 WHA

Dear Mr. Hancock:

I write in response to your letter of August 30, 2010 regarding Facebook’s responses to
Plaintiff’s First Consolidated Discovery Requests in the above-referenced matter.

As made clear in Facebook’s responses, Plaintiff’s “consolidated” requests—in addition to being
substantively defective—are premature, as are Plaintiff’s current requests to meet and confer.
Given the pending motion to dismiss, we see no reason to expend time and resources discussing
discovery requests or drafting proposed protective orders that will likely soon be moot. Should
Plaintiff’s Complaint survive the current motion, Facebook will abide by its discovery
obligations, including meeting and conferring on Plaintiff’s defective requests. Until such time,
however, Facebook refuses to join in Plaintiff’s continued campaign to unnecessarily drive up
the cost of this litigation. Rather than misusing the discovery process in order to extract a
settlement prior to dismissal, we su iggest that Plam‘rlff' walt out the ﬁve court days remammc
before the September 16 hearmg ’ f
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